
 From:   Dionne, Raymond (NIH/NINR) [E] <dionner@mail.nih.gov>   

 To:  Editor-Pharmacogenomics & Pharmacoproteomics <editor.jpp@omicsonline.org>

 Cc:

 Date:  Thursday, September 20, 2012 12:43 pm

 Subject:  RE: Editor-in-Chief Nomination

Attachments:

Thank you for the nomination to serve as Editor-in-Chief for JPP starting this month. I gratefully accept and will strive to exceed the
requirements that you list below. One issue that has to be resolved is whether I can do this as part of my official NIH duties or will
have to do it as an Outside Duty Activity (ODA), as we call them in the Federal bureaucracy. The only major difference is that I
would be able use my NIH affiliation more readily if being done as an official duty but could only list the NIH affiliation as part of my
biographical sketch is being done as an ODA. The actual work would be in addition to my normal duties so in either case, I would do
it on my own time from my residence. I am going to be spending 6 months at the FDA as part of my official duties starting later
this fall and they are likely to be even more restrictive, so it is likely that I will only be permitted to serve as Editor as an outside
activity. Please let me know if this latter arrangement is acceptable and I can submit the request to perform the duties as an
outside activity.

Many thanks for this offer.

Ray Dionne
________________________________________
From: Editor-Pharmacogenomics & Pharmacoproteomics [editor.jpp@omicsonline.org]
Sent: Thursday, September 20, 2012 9:01 AM
To: Dionne, Raymond (NIH/NINR) [E]
Subject: Editor-in-Chief Nomination

Journal of Pharmacogenomics & Pharmacoproteomics: Open Access<http://omicsonline.org/jbmbshome.php>

Dear Dr. Raymond A Dionne,
On behalf of the editorial office, Journal of Pharmacogenomics & Pharmacoproteomics (JPP) we wish to express our sincere
appreciation for your continued patronage. It is because of editorial members (approximately 20,000) like you that OMICS Group,
the International Open Access publisher and scientific event’s organizer, successfully running 200 Open Access journals and
organizing 50 scientific events per year.

Journal of Pharmacogenomics & Pharmacoproteomics is dedicated to bringing you the quality research articles in its field,
particularly those of all under Open Access.
Based on your scientific profile we would like to nominate you as Editor-in-Chief for JPP from September 2012 onwards. Please
send your response as soon as possible.
Responsibilities as an Editor-in-Chief
(1) Advice to editorial office on the quality of manuscripts for publication in JPP.
(2) Contribute at least one editorial/review/ research manuscript for publication in JPP in each year.
(3) Propose new Editorial board members/Reviewers from whom you will get timely response for regular manuscripts editorial
tracking.
(4) Invite colleagues to submit manuscripts.
(5) Organize Editorial board meetings at Respective OMICS Group conferences* or other suitable venue.

*OMICS Group will bear all your expenses including travel, hotel and registration to attend any OMICS Group conference.
Please send your nominations and suggestions to improve the quality of JPP.

Sincerely,

Gracia S. Oliver
Editorial office
OMICS GROUP INCORPORATION
2360 Corporate Circle
Suite 400, Henderson
NV 89074-7722, USA
Phone: +1-888-843-8169
Fax: +1-650-618-1417
Toll Free: +1-800-216-649

[http://www.omicsonline.org/livesupport/JPP/webim/b.php?i=webim&lang=en]<http://www.omicsonline.org/livesupport
/JPP/webim/client.php?locale=en>
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